
Monisha Lazarus 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gill Lindsay 
27 July 2009 09:38 
Monisha Lazarus 

i..ooq / /L. 

Subject: FW: Draft Council Report- Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

-----Original Message----­
From: Marshall Poulton 
Sent: 26 July 2009 21:51 
To; Gill Lindsay 
Subject! RE: Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Excellent Gill, let's meet up at the coffee shop in Waverley Court at llarn. 

Marshall 

-----Original Message----­
Frorn: Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 24 July 2009 18:21 
~o : Marshall Poulton 
Jubject: RE: Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Great Marshall, be good to see you then. 
Gill 

-----Original Message----­
From : Marshall Poulto n 
Sent : 24 July 20 09 18:00 
To : Gill Lindsay 
Subject~ RE : Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Gill 

I wholeheartedly agree, it w~uld be good to catch up fo r 30mins before IPG. Could you 
make it at llam at Waverley Court on Monday morning? I've go t Dave's Senior Mgt Team 
meeting all morning but I could excuse myself at that time to meet up. 

Best regards 

Marshall 

----OriEinal Message----- .,1< 
From; Gill Lindsay <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 July 2009 16 : 42 
To : Marshall Poulton <Marshall.Poulton@edinburgh . go v.uk> 
Subject: FW: Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Marshall 
Do you have time for quick pre meeting Monday am at a l l, it would be good t o co 
ordinate before IPG Monday, even if planned f or around 30 mi nutes. Can you let me 
know. 

Gill 

From: Gill Lindsay 
Sent : 24 July 2009 16:36 
Tor Alan Coyle 
Subject : RE : Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Alan 
Thank you. Tom has given me the draft note of decisions for Monday's meeting. Is 
~here a brief co ordinating meeting at all with Marshal before IPG, if there is could 
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